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Ref No. 006/ Affili/006/ AKU/2014-(Vol-VIl) - @L &, Date : 26.02.2019

From,
The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University,
Gyan Parisar, Mithapur, Patna-800001.
To,
The Principal
Maitreya College of Education & Management,
N.S.I.-(P), EPIP Campus, Hajipur Industrial Area,
Dist -Vaishali, Bihar-844102.

Sub: Extension of provisional affiliation of Bachelor of Education course (B.Ed.) Programme for the
academic session 2019-2021.

Sir/Madam,

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for the
session 2019-20 to your institute for above mentioned courses.

On the basis of the report of the Inspection team (which visited your institute on
18.02.2019) and as per the recommendations of Statutory Bodies of the University, your institute is granted
the extension of provisional affiliation (for One year) for Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) course with intake as
per N.C.T.E. Your institute is granted extension of provisional affiliation to Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna on the following terms & conditions:-

1. This extension of provisional affiliation is granted for Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) Course
Programme of two years duration with an annual intake of 100 seats (2 basic units) for the
academic session 2019-21, The admission will not exceed beyond the sanctioned intake.

2. The extension of provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to your institute by
the NCTE vide I.ERC/NCTE/ERCAPP869/ B.Id. (Revised order) 2015/32357 dated 29-05-2015.

3. This extension of provisional affiliation is subjected to attending all the deficiencies/
shortcoming/advices/suggestions pointed out by the Inspection team in its report dated
18.02.2019 (Remarks copy attached) within a period of three months from the date of issue of

: !!hlS letter.

the university through affidavit that you have removed all the

be false, misleading or suppressed, the provisional affiliation shall be
without any notice.

en University, Patna.
he attendance of as per University norms of students

mjeﬁ't of all teaching/non teaching staffs should be

SPF. Those staffs who have not EPF/GPF number,
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10, All the academic activities in the colleges should be strictly followed by academic calendar. Also
directed to prepare/update their website and details of fee for different courses, teacher,
students and academic calender must be uploaded on the website.

11. All minutes of Governing Body should be submitted to office of Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna at the carliest.

12. When any vacant post will be filled by the college/institute, University representive should be
invited. Any appointments must be done either in presence of University representative or State
Government nominee.

13. Provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the Court, Aryabhatta
Knowledge University, Patna.

14. Provisional affiliation shall not take effect unless it is approved by the State Government.

15. Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn. In
such case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

By order of the Vice-Chancellor
Yours faithfully,

‘
Registrar E'I/c)

Aryabhatta Knowledge University
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